(Req_uestor‘s Name)

(Address)

(A'ddress)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pekur [ war [] mai

(I-Business Ent‘rty Name)

U-Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

. L_Jﬂc>{aK)c>C§:SV:LL1r7C}

R EVATRVRIO

900189026859

AC
\- N- 201\
MR~ Vi

i




LI
« - 0=

Rivera, Maribel

From: valentina devi ntina.devia@georgesongroup.com)
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2017714:39 AM
To: ' CorpAddress

Cc: : sharon georgeson; Alan Georgeson; mspear@spearcpa.com
Subject: Change of Address Request

Good afternoon:

We would like to request”/c’;r'l_e address) Principal address, mailing address, as.well as for the officer
Manager/Member address ; for the BuSMEss englty below:

US Soccer5, LLC '

<___Document Number L10000032470 N

FEI/EIN Number 27-2298895

The old Address was: 4855 Technology Way, Suite 640, Boca Raton; Florida 33431

The New Address is: 499 E. Palmetto Palmetto Park Road, Suite 207, Boca Raton, Florida 33432
The Name and Address for the Registered Agent will remain same.

Please let me know if there is anything else that needs to be done at this time.

Thank you very much.

Kind Regards.

Valentina Devia'
T: 561 241 3433
M- 551 901 1225

Georgeson: inspiration.design.knowledge
www.georgesongroup.com

Florida|Boca Raton|Miami
Michigan|Grand Rapids
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